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MEMORANDUM FOR REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM ADMINISTRATORS

Digitally signed by JEFFREY BURKETT

JEFFREY BURKETT (B)THEY; (bNTHF)

FROM: Jeffrey A. Burkett, National¥ ystens Administrator
Health Services Division

SUBJECT: Institutional Health Services Medical Equipment Inspections

Please be advised all inspections of medical equipment to include, but not limited to, Bio-Medical
equipment inspections and Radiological equipment inspections, in which an outside entity enters into
an institution, are now permitted entrance. The contractors have been advised they must wear a face
covering throughout and adhere to all institutional entrance procedures. Please share this information
with all institutions in your region.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact your Mark Robles Assistant National Health
Systems Administrator.

Thank you

Cc: Mark Robles, Assistant National Health Systems Administrator
Tushar Patel, Chief, Quality Management, Health Services Division
National Acquisitions Section, Administrative Division

Federal Acquisitions Office, Administrative Division

Kristie Breshears, Administrator, Program Review Division

CAPT Mike Long, Chief, Logistics Section, ICS COVID 19 Response



